
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Tysa 
Baeumel at (909) 797-5117 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation. 
 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the board meeting 
packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second 
Street, Yucaipa.  Meeting material is also be available on the District’s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us  
 

 
 

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399 Phone: (909) 797-5117 
 

 

Notice and Agenda of a Regular Meeting  
of the Board of Directors 

Wednesday, September 16, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Pledge of Allegiance 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors 
on matters within its jurisdiction.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete 
a speaker’s request form and provide the completed form to the Board Secretary prior to the board 
meeting. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the 
Board of Directors to be routine and will be enacted in one motion.  There will be no discussion of 
these items prior to the time the board considers the motion unless members of the board, the 
administrative staff, or the public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the 
Consent Calendar.   

A. Minutes of Meetings 

1. Regular Board Meeting - September 2, 2015 

2. Board Workshop - September 8, 2015 

B. Payment of Bills 

1. Approve/Ratify Invoices for Board Awarded Contracts 

2. Ratify General Expenses for August 2015 

V. BOARD REPORTS 

A. City of Yucaipa, Economic Development Advisory Committee - September 3, 2015 

B. Recycled Water Fill Station Training Session for Residential Customers - 
September 3, 2015 

C. San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District - Advisory Commission on Water 
Policy - September 10, 2015 

D. Joint Board Workshop at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility - 
September 14, 2015 

E. Reports by Board Members 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 1 of 137



 
Page 2 

VI. STAFF REPORT 

VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on August 31, 2015 [Director 
Memorandum No. 15-083 - Page 27 of 137] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board receives and files the 
unaudited financial report as presented. 

B. Award of a Contract for the Construction of Various Recycled Water Pipelines and 
Service Connections - Yucaipa [Director Memorandum No. 15-084 - Page 56 of 
137] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board awards a construction 
contract to Weka, Inc. for a sum not to exceed $411,536. 

C. Consideration of Resolutions Supporting the Financial Assistance Application with 
the State Water Resources Control Board for the Construction of the Calimesa 
Recycled Water Conveyance Pipeline [Director Memorandum No. 15-085 - Page 
65 of 137] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board adopts: Resolution No. 2015-
16 - Reimbursement Resolution; Resolution No. 2015-17 - Authorizing 
Resolution; and Resolution No. 2015-18 Pledged Revenues and Fund 
Resolution. 

D. Authorization to Complete and Submit an Application to the Department of Drinking 
Water for the Recharge of Recycled Water at the Wilson Creek Spreading Basins 
[Director Memorandum No. 15-086 - Page 71 of 137] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board authorizes District staff to 
enter into contracts with Separation Processes, DDB Engineering and 
RMC Water and Environment for a combined sum not to exceed $210,739. 

E. Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring for the Maximum Benefit Monitoring 
Program for the San Timoteo and Yucaipa Management Zones [Director 
Memorandum No. 15-087 - Page 95 of 137] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board authorizes District staff to 
enter into a contract with Dudek for a sum not to exceed $38,650. 

F. Consideration of Development Agreement No. 2015-09 for Parcel Map 19597, 
Rellim, Inc. Yucaipa (Assessor’s Parcel Number 0321-071-01) [Director 
Memorandum No. 15-088 - Page 104 of 137] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board approves Development 
Agreement No. 2015-09. 

G. Consideration of Amendment No. 3 to Development Agreement No. 2012-06 for 
Tract No. 30386 with Highpointe Communities, and Development Agreement No. 
2015-06 with D. R. Horton for the Development of Seventy-Five Residential Homes 
within Tract No. 30386 [Director Memorandum No. 15-089 - Page 120 of 137] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board approves Amendment No. 3 
to Development Agreement No. 2012-06 for Tract No. 30386 and 
Development Agreement No. 2015-06. 

VIII. DIRECTORS COMMENTS 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 2 of 137



 
Page 3 

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

A. September 17, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. - Recycled Water Fill Station Training Session 
for Residential Customers 

B. September 23, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - San Gorgonio Pass Water Alliance Meeting at 
the City of Banning 

C. September 24, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Community Water Meeting at the Yucaipa 
Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility 

D. September 29, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

E. October 7, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

F. October 13, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

G. October 21, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

H. October 27, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

I. October 28, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - San Gorgonio Pass Water Alliance Meeting at the 
City of Banning 

J. October 29, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Community Water Meeting at the Yucaipa Valley 
Regional Water Filtration Facility 

K. November 4, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

L. November 10, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

M. November 18, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

X. ADJOURNMENT 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 3 of 137



 

Consent Calendar 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 4 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

September 2, 2015 at 6:00 P.M. 
 
Directors Present: Staff Present: 
 Jay Bogh, Vice President 

Bruce Granlund, Director 
Ken Munoz, Director  
Tom Shalhoub, Director 

Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
Jack Nelson, Assistant General Manager 
Vicky Elisalda, Controller 
John Hull, Public Works Manager 
Joe DeSalliers, Public Works Supervisor 

 
Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present: 
 Lonni Granlund, President David Wysocki, Legal Counsel 
 
Registered Guests and Others Present: 
 Bill Dickson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

John Covington, Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
  

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District was called to order by Director Jay Bogh at 6:00 p.m. 
at the Administrative Office Building, 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, 
California. 

CALL TO ORDER

Director Jay Bogh led the pledge of allegiance. FLAG SALUTE

The roll was called and Director Jay Bogh, Director Bruce Granlund, 
Director Ken Munoz and Director Tom Shalhoub were present.  
Director Lonni Granlund was absent. 

ROLL CALL

There were no public comments at this time. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Director Bruce Granlund moved to approve the consent calendar and 
Director Tom Shalhoub seconded the motion to approve the consent 
calendar. 

A. Minutes of Meetings 

1. Regular Board Meeting - August 19, 2015 

2. Board Workshop - August 25, 2015 

 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

CONSENT CALENDAR

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 5 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 2 of 3 

Reports by Board Members 

 Director Bruce Granlund reported on the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District Community Meeting held on August 27, 
2015. 

BOARD REPORTS

General Manager Joseph Zoba reported on the following items: 

 The District will be conducting a meeting regarding the 
recycled water fill station on September 3rd; 

 The District staff will be providing a presentation to the 
Yucaipa Chamber of Commerce on September 4th; 

 The District will be promoting the statewide turf removal 
project program offered by the Department of Water 
Resources.  

STAFF REPORT

 DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Following a staff presentation by Engineering Manager Brent Anton, 
Director Tom Shalhoub moved and Director Ken Munoz seconded a 
motion to approve Development Agreement No. 2015-05 as 
presented. 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 15-079

CONSIDERATION OF 
DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT NO. 
2015-05 TO PROVIDE 
WATER AND SEWER 

FACILITIES AND 
SERVICE TO THE 

PRIVATE 
DEVELOPMENT OF 

PARCEL MAP 19589, 
UHC 00539 YUCAIPA 

LP (ASSESSOR’S 
PARCEL NUMBER 319-

351-03 AND 04)

Following a staff presentation by Engineering Manager Brent Anton, 
Director Ken Munoz moved and Director Bruce Granlund seconded 
a motion to approve Development Agreement No. 2015-08 as 
presented. 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 15-080

CONSIDERATION OF 
DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT NO. 
2015-08 TO PROVIDE 

SEWER FACILITIES 
AND SERVICE TO THE 

PRIVATE 
COMMERCIAL 

DEVELOPMENT AT 
THE WEST END OF 

AVENUE E, VANTAGE 
ONE REAL ESTATE 

INVESTMENTS III, LLC 
(ASSESSOR’S 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 6 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 3 of 3 

PARCEL NUMBERS 
300-192-11, 12 AND 14)

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Bruce Granlund moved and Director Tom Shalhoub 
seconded a motion to authorize District staff to finalize the Draft Joint 
Use Agreement with Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District and 
return the Agreement to the Board of Directors for final approval. 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 15-081

AUTHORIZATION TO 
FINALIZE THE JOINT 

USE AGREEMENT 
WITH BEAUMONT 
CHERRY VALLEY 

WATER DISTRICT FOR 
THE NOBLE CREEK 

RECHARGE FACILITY

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Ken Munoz moved and Director Bruce Granlund seconded 
a motion to authorize District staff to finalize the Recycled Water 
Exchange Agreement with Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
and return the final Agreement to the Board of Directors for approval.

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Absent 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 15-082

AUTHORIZATION TO 
FINALIZE THE 

RECYCLED WATER 
EXCHANGE 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN BEAUMONT 

CHERRY VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT AND 

YUCAIPA VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT

The Board of Directors provided the following comments: 

 Director Ken Munoz requested an update on the Request for 
Proposal process related to paving contracts. 

 Director Jay Bogh stated that he received a complaint about 
the speed of contractors on County Line Road working on the 
digester project at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling 
Facility. 

DIRECTOR 
COMMENTS

Director Jay Bogh mentioned the announcements listed on the 
agenda.   

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary       (Seal) 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 7 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES OF A BOARD WORKSHOP 
 

September 8, 2015 at 4:00 P.M. 
 
 
Directors Present: Staff Present: 
 Jay Bogh, Vice President  

Bruce Granlund, Director  
Ken Munoz, Director  
Tom Shalhoub, Director 

Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
Jack Nelson, Assistant General Manager 
Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 
Vicky Elisalda, Controller 
Kevin King, Operations Manager 
John Hull, Public Works Manager 
Brianna Marshall 

 
Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present: 
 Lonni Granlund, President David Wysocki, Legal Counsel 
 
Guests and Others Present: 
 David Duron, Customer 

Richard Siegmund, Customer 

 

I. Call to Order - 4:00 p.m. 

II. Public Comments - General Manager Joseph Zoba recognized the members of the Board 
of Directors and District staff in attendance.  There were no public comments. 

III. Staff Report: 

• The District staff briefly discussed the following items: 

o A joint board workshop will take place on September 14, 2015 at the Wochholz 
Regional Water Recycling Facility. 

IV. Presentations 

A. Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District’s Action Plan 
Related to the State Water Resources Control Board Mandatory Restrictions to 
Achieve a 36% Reduction in Potable Urban Water Use [Workshop Memorandum 
No. 15-172] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided information about the 
current status of the Governor’s mandate to reduce water consumption in the 
Yucaipa Valley Water District’s service area by 36%. 

B. Implementation of a Recycled Water Filling Station for Customers of the Yucaipa 
Valley Water District [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-173] - General Manager 
Joseph Zoba and Public Works Manager John Hull provided information about the 
proposed recycled water filling station. 

C. Consideration of Initiating a Proposition 218 Hearing for Potential Fines Related to 
the Emergency Water Conservation Regulations Adopted by the State Water 
Resources Control Board [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-174] - General 
Manager Joseph Zoba provided general information about two rate adjustment 
concepts involving the enforcement of the current State Water Resources Control 
Board emergency drought regulations. 

V. Capital Improvement Projects 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 8 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 2 of 3 

A. Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking Water Reservoir 
R-12.4 - Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-175] - Engineering Manager 
Brent Anton provided an overview of the Reservoir R-12.4 project construction. 

B. Status Report on the Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement Project at the 
Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-176] 
- Operations Manager Kevin King provided information on the status of the digester 
cover replacement project. 

C. Status Report on the Construction of an 8” Drinking Water Pipeline in Cedar 
Avenue, Adams Street, Adams Court and Comberton Street [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 15-177] - Engineering Manager Brent Anton provided an 
overview of this pipeline project. 

D. Status Report on the Installation of New Recycled Water Services and Recycled 
Water Pipelines throughout the Service Area of the Yucaipa Valley Water District 
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-178] - Engineering Manager Brent Anton 
provided an update on the new recycled water pipelines to be constructed in the 
Yucaipa Valley Water District. 

E. Status Report on the Construction of Interim Recycled Water Booster Station NB-
12.2 [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-179] - Engineering Manager Brent Anton 
provided an update on the proposed recycled water booster facility. 

VI. Development Projects 

A. Development Agreement No. 2015-09 for Parcel Map 19597, Rellim, Inc. Yucaipa 
(Assessor’s Parcel Number 0321-071-01) [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-180] - 
Engineering Manager Brent Anton provided an overview of Development 
Agreement No. 2015-09. 

B. Amendment No. 3 to Development Agreement No. 2012-06 for Tract No. 30386 
with Highpointe Communities, and Development Agreement No. 2015-06 with D. 
R. Horton for the Development of Seventy-Five Residential Homes within Tract 
No. 30386 [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-181] - Engineering Manager Brent 
Anton provided an overview of Amendment No. 3 to Development Agreement No. 
2012-06 and Development Agreement No. 2015-06. 

VII. Administrative Items 

A. Review of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on August 31, 
2015 [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-182] - Controller Vicky Elisalda provided an 
overview of the prior month unaudited financial report. 

B. Approval of Resolutions and Associated Documentation Supporting a State Water 
Resources Control Board Financial Assistance Application for the Calimesa 
Recycled Water Conveyance Project [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-183] - 
General Manager Joseph Zoba provided an overview of resolutions needed for 
financing of proposed recycled water facilities. 

C. Proposed Scope of Work to Provide Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring 
for the Maximum Benefit Monitoring Program for the San Timoteo and Yucaipa 
Management Zones [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-184] - Operation Manager 
Kevin King provided information about the ongoing Maximum Benefit monitoring 
of San Timoteo. 

D. Proposed Scope of Work for the Preparation of a Recycled Water Recharge 
Report Pursuant to Title 22 [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-185] - Water 
Resource Manager Jennifer Ares provided an overview of the consultant contracts 
for the recharge of recycled water at the Wilson Creek Spreading Basins. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 9 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 3 of 3 

VIII. Director Comments  

IX. Closed Session - A closed session meeting was not conducted. 

X. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

              
        Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 10 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 11 of 137



 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 12 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 13 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 14 of 137



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 15 of 137



 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 16 of 137



 

Board Reports 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 17 of 137



 

 
 

 

Economic Development Advisory Committee 

Regular Meeting 

Agenda 
 

September 3, 2015 - 5:30 PM 

 

Community Meeting Room - Yucaipa City Hall 

 34272 Yucaipa Boulevard, Yucaipa, California

 
ANY PUBLIC WRITINGS DISTRIBUTED BY THE CITY TO AT LEAST A MAJORITY OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS REGARDING 

ANY ITEM ON THIS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE AT THE PUBLIC SERVICE COUNTER AT CITY 

HALL, 34272 YUCAIPA BOULEVARD, DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS.  

 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Public Comment 

 

III. Review of Development Projects 

 

V. Economic Development Project and Activity Update/Status Report 

 

V. Round Table 

 

VI. Adjourn 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 18 of 137



 
 

Notice of a Recycled Water Fill Station 
Training Session for Residential Customers 

 
The Yucaipa Valley Water District is in the process of developing a recycled 
water filling station so customers can pick up free recycled water for their 

home landscaping needs.  While the District is securing the necessary 
permits for the operation of the recycled water fill station, we are offering 
training courses and issuing identification cards to customers in advance of 

the grand opening.  Please join us to learn more about the program. 
 

Thursday, September 3, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 
Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility at Crystal Creek 

35477 Oak Glen Road, Yucaipa 92399 
 

 
 

For additional information, please contact the Yucaipa Valley Water District 
at (909) 797-5117 or by email at customer_service@yvwd.dst.ca.us. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 19 of 137



SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 

MEETING OF THE ADVISORY COMMISSION ON WATER POLICY 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

6:30 p.m. Thursday, September 10, 2015 

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Any person may address the Commission on matters within its jurisdiction. 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. June 11 , 2015, Adviso1y Commission Meeting (Page 3) 

3. PRESENTATIONS 

A. Riverside Highland Water Company 

B. Enhanced Infrastructure Districts (Page 10) 

C. Valley Di~tJ:ict's Hydroelectric Generation Projects (Page 14) 

D. Update on Drought Conditions (Page 20) 

E. 2015 Regional Water Management Plan Statement 

4. ANNOUNCMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS 

5. FUTURE BUSINESS 

A. Cost of Deepening Wells 
B. Suggestions by Commissioners on Items for Policy Review 

1 /21 Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 20 of 137



Meeting of the Advisory Commission on Water Policy 
September 10, 2015 
Page2 

6. NEXT MEETING DATE 

A. Confirm next regular meeting date of December 10, 2015 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

Mission Statement 
"It shall be the function of the Commission to study and make recommendations to the Board 
on matters of water policy for the District. The Commission shall study such matters of water 
policy as are submitted to it by the Board for Consideration and may study such other matters 
of water policy as the Commission deems appropriate." SBVMWD Ordinance No. 61, July 6, 
1987. 

2/21 Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 21 of 137



 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Erin Anton at 
(909) 797-5117, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation. 

 
 

Notice and Agenda of a Joint Board Workshop  
Yucaipa Valley Water District, Beaumont Cherry Valley Water 

District, and the City of Beaumont 
 

Site Tour of the Henry N. Wochholz  
Regional Water Recycling Facility 

880 West County Line Road, Yucaipa, California 
 

Monday, September 14, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. 
 
 

 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 22 of 137



 
 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 
Board Workshop 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Public Comments 
3. Site Tour of the Henry N. Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility - Workshop 

attendees will need the appropriate clothes and shoes to visit the facility.  The workshop may 
be cancelled without notice due to inclement weather conditions. 

4. Adjournment  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 23 of 137



 

Staff Report 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 24 of 137



 
 

Let the free recycled water flow: Dublin 
San Ramon district drops restrictions 

By Denis Cuff dcuff@bayareanewsgroup.com 
POSTED:   09/11/2015 08:27:34 AM PDT 

 

PLEASANTON -- A proliferation of free recycled water programs has enabled stations in 
Pleasanton and Dublin to drop restrictions on where customers must live. 

Overwhelmed by traffic from surging business, the Dublin San Ramon Services District in 
July restricted sign ups to people who live in Dublin, Pleasanton and San Ramon. But with 
more stations around the Bay Area now offering free recycled water, the district has lifted 
the restriction. Customers must sign up, get an identification yard, and have a vehicle and 
containers to haul away up to 300 gallons. 

For information, visit http://bit.ly/1a7ra0A. 

The Dublin San Ramon District last year opened California's first free recycled water station 
for homeowners at its sewer plant in Pleasanton at 7399 Johnson Drive. This summer, the 
district added a second fill station at the Dublin Safety Complex at Dublin Boulevard and 
Clark Avenue. 

Several other sanitary districts this year have opened recycled water plants. They include 
Central Contra Costa in Martinez, Delta Diablo between Antioch and Pittsburg, Ironhouse 
in Oakley, and the cities of Livermore, Brentwood, Redwood City and Scotts Valley. 

Contact Denis Cuff at 925-943-8267. Follow him at Twitter.com/deniscuff 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 25 of 137

mailto:dcuff@bayareanewsgroup.com?subject=ContraCostaTimes.com:
http://bit.ly/1a7ra0A
http://twitter.com/deniscuff


 

Discussion Items 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 26 of 137



 

Director Memorandum 15-083

Date: September 16, 2015 

Prepared By: Vicky Elisalda, Controller 
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor 

Subject: Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on August 31, 2015 

Recommendation: That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report as 
presented. 

 
The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for 
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information 
pertaining to the financial status of the District.  Please remember that the following financial 
information has not been audited. 
 

Cash Fund Balance Report 
[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 29] 

 
The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained 
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the 
District.  A summary of the report is as follows: 
 

Fund Source
Operating 

Funds
Restricted 

Funds
Total 

Funds
Water Division $7,415,668.98 $384,253.56 $7,799,922.54
Sewer Division $15,129,848.92 ($5,943,694.61) $9,186,154.31
Recycled Water Division $3,059,324.40 $369,839.32 $3,429,163.72

Total $25,604,842.30 ($5,189,601.73) $20,415,240.57  
 
Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes 
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.   
 

Check Register  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 7 to 10 of 29] 

 
The check register lists each check processed during the month of August 2015.  The District 
processed 187 checks during the month of August for a total sum of $2,796,940.14.  All checks 
are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General 
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors. 
 
The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to 
any board member upon request.   
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 27 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 2 of 29 

 
Financial Account Information 

[Detailed information can be found on pages 11 to 14 of 29] 
 

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account.  The 
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and 
electronic payroll.  The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of 
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds.  The US treasury notes and bills 
are booked at cost. 
 
The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.  
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report. 
 

Investment Summary  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 15 to 16 of 29] 

 
The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills 
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF.  The yields for 
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction.  The historical annual 
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided. 
 
Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by 
the District and available for review. 
 

Monthly Revenue Allocation 
[Detailed information can be found on pages 17 to 19 of 29] 

 
During the month of August 2015 the District received a sum total of $2,539,399.78 in revenues 
from the following categories: 
 A total of $1,948,318.69 was received from 14,850 customers for utility bill payments.  This is 

the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services. 
 A total of $1,643.25 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and 

internet fee payments. 
 A total of $401,512.65 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than 

utility bill charges).       
 A total of $187,925.19 was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than 

utility bill charges).     
 A total of $0.00 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than utility 

bill charges).    
 

Fiscal Year 2015 Budget Status 
[Detailed information can be found on pages 20 to 29 of 29] 

 
The revenue and expense budget status for the 2015 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 28 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 3 of 29 

Division Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Water 13,412,500 830,826 1,088,705 8.12%
Sewer 11,820,000 944,390 1,221,154 10.33%
Recycled Water 537,250 45,712 66,844 12.44%

District Revenue 25,769,750 1,820,928 2,376,703 9.22%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Water Resources 5,050,200 350,989 679,428 13.45%
Public works 2,385,800 120,881 219,616 9.21%
Administration 3,682,486 242,181 524,465 14.24%
Long Term Debt 2,294,014 1,653,457 1,653,457 72.08%
Asset Acquisition   0 0 0 0.00%

TOTAL 13,412,500 2,367,508 3,076,966 22.94%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Treatment 3,789,816 229,558 428,203 11.30%
Administration 3,151,840 208,645 422,219 13.40%
Environmental Control 982,300 56,203 112,379 11.44%
Long Term Debt 3,896,044 0 0 0.00%
Asset Acquisition-Palmer 0 0 0 0.00%

TOTAL 11,820,000 494,406 962,801 8.15%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Administration 537,250 22,341 52,003 9.68%

TOTAL 537,250 22,341 52,003 9.68%

District Expenses 25,769,750 2,884,255 4,091,770 15.88%

Summary of Recycled Water Budget

As of August 31, 2015 (12% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Revenue Budget

As of August 31, 2015 (12% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Water Budget

As of August 31, 2015 (12% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Sewer Budget

As of August 31, 2015 (12% of Budget Cycle)

 
 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 29 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 4 of 29 

Investment Policy Disclosure 
 
The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law. 
 
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America 
Corporation) for Treasury investments.  The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements 
for the next six months. 
 
 

Questions or Comments 
 
If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the 
Controller directly.  If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative 
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 30 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 5 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 31 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 6 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 32 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 7 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 33 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 8 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 34 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 9 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 35 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 10 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 36 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 11 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 37 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 12 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 38 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 13 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 39 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 14 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 40 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 15 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 41 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 16 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 42 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 17 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 43 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 18 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 44 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 19 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 45 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 20 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 46 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 21 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 47 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 22 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 48 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 23 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 49 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 24 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 50 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 25 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 51 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 26 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 52 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 27 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 53 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 28 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 54 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-083 Page 29 of 29 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 55 of 137



 

Director Memorandum 15-084

Date: September 16, 2015 

Prepared By: Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 

Subject: Award of a Contract for the Construction of Various Recycled Water Pipelines 
and Service Connections - Yucaipa 

Recommendation: That the Board awards a construction contract to Weka, Inc. for a sum 
not to exceed $411,536. 

 
Over the past decade, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has been expanding the recycled water 
system to reduce the amount of potable water used by our community for irrigation purposes.  
Currently the District uses only a portion of the total recycled water available to be used by our 
community. 

 
 
The District staff is working closely with property owners to facilitate new service connections to 
the existing recycled water system.  The following map shows some of the targeted customers in 

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

T
ho

us
an

d 
G

al
lo

ns
 (

kg
al

)

Monthly Recycled Water Supply and Demand

Recycled Water Demand (kgal) Recycled Water Supply (kgal)

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 56 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-084 Page 2 of 9 

the Yucaipa portion of our service area.  The red parcels indicate properties planning for a new or 
expanded recycled water connection.  The pink parcels are already connected to the recycled 
water system. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 57 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-084 Page 3 of 9 

On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized the District staff to solicit bids for the 
construction of new recycled water pipelines and service connections to the existing recycled 
water system [Director Memorandum No. 15-057]. 
 
On September 3, 2015, the District staff opened bids for the project.  The bid results are provided 
below.  The Engineer’s estimate for the project was $410,000. 
 

 
 
The bid submittals have been reviewed by Krieger & Stewart with a recommendation of award in 
the attached letter. 
 
This project is categorically exempt from environmental review in accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15301(c). 
 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
Funding for this project will be from recycled water depreciation reserves.  
 
 
Additional Information 
 
In addition to new recycled water service connections, the District staff is working on a long-term 
plan to significantly expand the recycled water system as shown on the following map.  Milestones 
and future decisions related to the expansion of the recycled water system will be provided in 
subsequent updates and memorandums. 

$411,536

$428,540

$494,950

$560,777

$590,333

$634,503

$666,666

Weka

Borden Excavating

El‐Co Contractors

Genesis

Merlin Johnson

TK Construction

Norstar Plumbing

Preliminary Bid Results

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 58 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-084 Page 4 of 9 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 59 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-084 Page 5 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 60 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-084 Page 6 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 61 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-084 Page 7 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 62 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-084 Page 8 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 63 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-084 Page 9 of 9 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 64 of 137



 

Director Memorandum 15-085

Date: September 16, 2015 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Resolutions Supporting the Financial Assistance Application 
with the State Water Resources Control Board for the Construction of the 
Calimesa Recycled Water Conveyance Pipeline 

Recommendation: That the Board adopts: Resolution No. 2015-16 - Reimbursement 
Resolution; Resolution No. 2015-17 - Authorizing Resolution; and 
Resolution No. 2015-18 Pledged Revenues and Fund Resolution. 

 
The Yucaipa Valley Water District continues to expand our recycled water system to reduce the 
amount of drinking water used by our community for irrigation purposes.  Currently the District 
uses only a portion of the total recycled water available to be used by our community. 

 

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

T
ho

us
an

d 
G

al
lo

ns
 (

kg
al

)

Recycled Water Supply and Demand

Recycled Water Demand (kgal) Recycled Water Supply (kgal)

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 65 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-085 Page 2 of 6 

While areas throughout the State are wrestling with the implementation of various drought 
solutions, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has recycled water infrastructure systems in place 
that will allow us to facilitate the construction of a new recycled water conveyance pipeline that 
can reduce the demands on regional water resources by about 2,000 acre feet per year.  The 
new recycled water pipeline would interconnect the Yucaipa Valley Water District’s recycled water 
system with the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District’s recycled water system.  
 
With the construction of a recycled water interconnection pipeline, the two water agencies will be 
able to share recycled water resources.  Initially, recycled water that is surplus to the needs of the 
Yucaipa Valley Water District customers will be made available to customers in the service area 
of the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District.  Within the next five years, the City of Beaumont 
will be expanding and adding desalination facilities to their wastewater treatment plant that will 
then be able to produce recycled water consistent with the water quality objectives enforced by 
the Regional Water Quality Control Board.   
 
With an interconnected recycled water system, the recycled water resources that are surplus to 
the needs of the Yucaipa Valley Water District and generated from the Wochholz Regional Water 
Recycling Facility can be shared with the customers of the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District.  
Likewise, the recycled water resources surplus to the needs of the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water 
District / City of Beaumont and generated from the City of Beaumont Wastewater Treatment Plant 
in the future can be shared with customers of the Yucaipa Valley Water District.   
 
As the drought continues to impact the State and more recycled water systems are constructed, 
the District staff envisions that there will be similar recycled water exchange agreements with all 
of our neighbors. 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 66 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-085 Page 3 of 6 

At the regular board meeting on September 2, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized District 
staff to finalize the recycled water exchange agreement with Beaumont Cherry Valley Water 
District [Director Memorandum No. 15-082]. 
 
For the construction of this pipeline, the two recycled water purveyors will be submitting 
applications for grants and low interest loans from the State Water Resources Control Board.  The 
draft resolutions (attached) are currently being finalized and will be presented at the board 
meeting on September 16th for your consideration. 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 67 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-085 Page 4 of 6 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 68 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-085 Page 5 of 6 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 69 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-085 Page 6 of 6 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 70 of 137



 

Director Memorandum 15-086

Date: September 16, 2015 

Prepared By: Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 

Subject: Authorization to Complete and Submit an Application to the Department of 
Drinking Water for the Recharge of Recycled Water at the Wilson Creek 
Spreading Basins 

Recommendation: That the Board authorizes District staff to enter into contracts with 
Separation Processes, DDB Engineering and RMC Water and 
Environment for a combined sum not to exceed $210,739. 

 
On August 20, 2008, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 11-2008 establishing a 
strategic plan for the management, integration and preservation of water resources.  A 
fundamental component of the Districts overall strategic plan is to increase the amount of recycled 
water used throughout the sphere of influence of the Yucaipa Valley Water District.   
 
The Yucaipa Valley Water 
District has been actively 
recharging imported water at 
the Wilson Creek Spreading 
Basins for several years.  
Since 2003, the District has 
recharged nearly 16,000 acre 
feet of imported water at this 
location.  This recharge 
strategy has increased the 
amount of groundwater 
available in the Gateway 
Groundwater Basin, which is 
the groundwater basin 
located immediately below 
the Wilson Creek recharge 
facilities.   
 
To further increase the amount of water recharged at this location, the Board of Directors 
approved a series of technical studies required by the State of California prior to the recharge of 
recycled water into the groundwater supply [Director Memorandum No. 15-010].  A computer 
model has been designed to predict the travel time and underflow characteristics for water 
molecules added to the Wilson Creek Spreading Basins.   
 
The next step in the process is to prepare a Title 22 Engineering Report for the Recycled Water 
Groundwater Recharge.  Specific deliverables required for the Title 22 Engineering Report are 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 71 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 2 of 24 

listed in the attached proposals from DDB Engineering, Separation Processes, and RMC Water 
and Environment.  The specific proposals to perform the work are attached for your review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This project will be funded from Recycled Water Division - Depreciation Reserves. 
 
 
 

Consultant  
Separation Processes $42,860.00 
DDB Engineering $35,900.00 
RMC Water and Environment $131,979.00 

Total $210,739.00 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 72 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 3 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 73 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 4 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 74 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 5 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 75 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 6 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 76 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 7 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 77 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 8 of 24 

 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 78 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 9 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 79 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 10 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 80 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 11 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 81 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 12 of 24 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 82 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 13 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 83 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 14 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 84 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 15 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 85 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 16 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 86 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 17 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 87 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 18 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 88 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 19 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 89 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 20 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 90 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 21 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 91 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 22 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 92 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 23 of 24 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 93 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-086 Page 24 of 24 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 94 of 137



 

Director Memorandum 15-087

Date: September 16, 2015 

Prepared By: Kevin King, Operations Manager 
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 

Subject: Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring for the Maximum Benefit 
Monitoring Program for the San Timoteo and Yucaipa Management Zones 

Recommendation: That the Board authorizes District staff to enter into a contract with Dudek 
for a sum not to exceed $38,650. 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District has extensive monitoring requirements for the Maximum Benefit 
Program for the San Timoteo and Yucaipa Management Zones pursuant to the Regional Water 
Quality Control Board (RWQCB) Resolution No. R8-2005-0065 and Resolution No. R8-2014-
0005.   
 
The following scope of work and fee are based on monitoring requirements included in Resolution 
No. R8-2014-0005 and includes tasks to conduct monthly groundwater monitoring services of up 
to ten (10) wells in the San Timoteo Management Zone and bi-weekly surface water monitoring 
services of up to eight (8) surface water monitoring points in the San Timoteo Management Zone 
and two (2) surface water monitoring points in the Yucaipa Management Zone.  No wells in the 
Yucaipa Management Zone will be monitored by Dudek under this proposal. 
 
In January 2015, the District will review any and/or new monitoring programs with the RWQCB.  
For that reason, this proposal only represents monitoring from September 2015 to December 
2015.   

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 95 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-087 Page 2 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 96 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-087 Page 3 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 97 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-087 Page 4 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 98 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-087 Page 5 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 99 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-087 Page 6 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 100 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-087 Page 7 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 101 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-087 Page 8 of 9 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 102 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-087 Page 9 of 9 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 103 of 137



 

Director Memorandum 15-088

Date: September 16, 2015 

Prepared By: Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Development Agreement No. 2015-09 for Parcel Map 
19597, Rellim, Inc. Yucaipa (Assessor’s Parcel Number 0321-071-01) 

Recommendation: That the Board approves Development Agreement No. 2015-09. 

 
The Yucaipa Valley Water District is processing a development agreement for a proposed project 
consisting of four new residential lots and one remainder on approximately 4.8 acres.  The project 
is located on the north side of Oak Glen Road, west of Oak Del Court and east of Fremont Street 
in the City of Yucaipa (Assessor’s Parcel Number 0321-071-01).  
 

 
 
The District staff has been working with the developers for the preparation of a development 
agreement for Parcel Map 19597.  The specific conditions of service for this project are included 
in Part G – Special Conditions of the attached agreement. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 104 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 2 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 105 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 3 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 106 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 4 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 107 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 5 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 108 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 6 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 109 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 7 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 110 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 8 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 111 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 9 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 112 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 10 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 113 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 11 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 114 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 12 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 115 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 13 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 116 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 14 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 117 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 15 of 16 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 118 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-088 Page 16 of 16 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 119 of 137



 

Director Memorandum 15-089

Date: September 16, 2015 

Prepared By: Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Amendment No. 3 to Development Agreement No. 2012-06 
for Tract No. 30386 with Highpointe Communities, and Development 
Agreement No. 2015-06 with D. R. Horton for the Development of Seventy-
Five Residential Homes within Tract No. 30386 

Recommendation: That the Board approves Amendment No. 3 to Development Agreement 
No. 2012-06 for Tract No. 30386 and Development Agreement No. 2015-
06. 

 
On November 7, 2012, the Board of Directors approved a development agreement for a proposed 
development of 211 residential homes (Tract No. 30386) located easterly of the Calimesa Country 
Club and west of Singleton Road, Calimesa [Director Memorandum 12-102].   
 
Amendment No. 1 to Development Agreement No. 2012-06 with Highpointe Communities was 
approved on May 21, 2014 [Director Memorandum 14-041].  Amendment No. 2 to Development 
Agreement 2012-06 with Highpointe Communities covered the sale of 65 lots to D.R. Horton and 
was approved by the Board on June 24, 2014 [Director Memorandum 14-052].   
 
Agreement No. 2015-06 has been prepared for an additional seventy-five lots purchased by D.R. 
Horton and Amendment No. 3 will be executed with Highpointe Communities reflecting these lots 
purchased by D.R. Horton.  Both Agreement No. 2015-06 and Amendment No. 3 will be presented 
at the workshop on September 8, 2015 and approval requested at the board meeting on 
September 16, 2015. 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 120 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-089 Page 2 of 10 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 121 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-089 Page 3 of 10 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 122 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-089 Page 4 of 10 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 123 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-089 Page 5 of 10 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 124 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-089 Page 6 of 10 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 125 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-089 Page 7 of 10 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 126 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-089 Page 8 of 10 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 127 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-089 Page 9 of 10 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 128 of 137



Director Memorandum No. 15-089 Page 10 of 10 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 129 of 137



 

 

Director Comments 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 130 of 137



June 2014 
 

 
 

FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 
Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles) 
 
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet) 
 
Number of Employees: 5 elected board members 

57 full time employees 
 
Operating Budget: Water Division - $13,072,750  
 Sewer Division - $11,689,000 
 Recycled Water Division - $433,500 
 Total Annual Budget - $25,195,250 
 
Number of Services: 12,206 water connections serving 16,843 units 

13,492 sewer connections serving 20,312 units 
62 recycled water connections 

 
Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines 

27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity 
18 pressure zones 
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons) 
Two water filtration facilities: 

- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility 
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility 

 
Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd 

205 miles of sewer mainlines 
5 sewer lift stations 
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons) 

 
Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines 

5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage 
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons) 

 
Brine Disposal:  2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant 

1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity 
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 131 of 137



June 2014 
 

 

 
  

THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY 
 
One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).  

This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day. 
 
One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day. 
 
One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year. 
 
One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.   

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century. 
 
One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts. 

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years. 
 
One part per quadrillion (ppq) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5 
billion years).  

 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 132 of 137



June 2014 
 

 
  

GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS 
 
Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.  
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language 
of the group.  Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields 
use different terms for the same phenomena. 

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions.  If there is any 
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.  

 

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of 
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.  

Activated Sludge Process – A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a 
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater. 

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality, 
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water.  It is 
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).  

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of 
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.  

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow.  When water passes through a water meter into a 
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.  

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical 
means in achieving an objective.  Often used in the context of water conservation.  

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) – The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes 
decomposition by microorganisms.  Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water. 

Biosolids – Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment 
process.  This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an 
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant 
growth. 

Catch Basin – A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge 
into a storm sewer. 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) – Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets.  Also 
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities. 

Collector Sewer – The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater 
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer. 

Coliform Bacteria – A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also 
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.   

Combined Sewer Overflow – The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water 
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions. 

Combined Sewer System– Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water 
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 133 of 137



June 2014 
 

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the 
yield of the overall water resource.  Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is 
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use.  Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface 
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years. 

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.  

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable 
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply. 

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems 
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies.  Different disinfectants produce different 
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established 
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite 

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.  

Dry Weather Flow – Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under 
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration. 

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered 
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.  

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the 
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of 
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.  

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.  

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer.  Can be a naturally occurring process or 
artificially enhanced.  

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.  

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of 
precipitation (rain or snow).  This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground, 
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.  

Infiltration – Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground 
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes.  Infiltration does not include inflow.  See Inflow. 

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof 
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross 
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface 
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage.  Inflow does not include infiltration.  See Infiltration. 

Inflow / Infiltration (I/I) – The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration. 

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from 
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".  

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source 
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".  

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District 
to a service connection.  

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the 
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the 
levels of water in the aquifer.  

Peak Flow – The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously). 

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids.  See Mains, Distribution and Mains, 
Transmission. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 134 of 137



June 2014 
 

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a 
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities 
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.  

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public 
Health.  

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water 
pressure exceeds desirable levels.  

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher 
elevation or different location.  

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or 
emergencies such as fire suppression.  Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or 
steel reservoirs.  The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be 
water storage reservoirs. 

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity.  It includes water 
running in streams as well as over land.  

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic, 
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from 
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources.  See Combined Sewer System. 

Sanitary Sewer Overflow – Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds 
the capacity of the system.  See Combined Sewer Overflow. 

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line – A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day 
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by 
Orange County Sanitation District. 

Secondary Treatment – Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria 
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater. 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to 
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water 
delivery.  

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main 
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel 
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.  

Sludge – Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage. 

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied 
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.  

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply 
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.   

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.  

Total Suspended Solids (TSS) – The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage. 

Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.  

Trickling Filter – A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing 
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over 
them. 

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and 
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 135 of 137



June 2014 
 

Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm 
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans. 

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing 
various passageways.  

Wastewater – Any water that enters the sanitary sewer. 

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available 
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a 
third party.  Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.  

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see 
Hydrologic cycle.  

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver 
water to the tap.  

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water 
system.  Typically the water service line is a 1” to 1½” diameter pipe for residential properties.  

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on 
a stream or river.  

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.  

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a 
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.  

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.  

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools 
or swamps.  

Wet Weather Flow – Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system, 
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system. 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 136 of 137



June 2014 
 

 
  

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS 
 

AQMD Air Quality Management District 

BOD Biochemical Oxygen Demand 

CARB California Air Resources Board 

CCTV Closed Circuit Television 

CWA Clean Water Act 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

EPA U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

FOG Fats, Oils, and Grease 

GPD Gallons per day 

MGD Million gallons per day 

O & M Operations and Maintenance 

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration  

POTW Publicly Owned Treatment Works 

PPM Parts per million 

RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board  

SARI Santa Ana River Inceptor 

SAWPA Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 

SBVMWD San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system 

SSMP Sanitary Sewer Management Plan 

SSO Sanitary Sewer Overflow 

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board  

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 

TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load 

TSS Total Suspended Solids 

WDR Waste Discharge Requirements 

YVWD Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - September 16, 2015 - Page 137 of 137


	Reports - 150903 Recycled Water Fill Station Training - Notice.pdf
	Thursday, September 3, 2015, at 6:00 p.m.
	Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility at Crystal Creek
	35477 Oak Glen Road, Yucaipa 92399


	Staff Report - Let the free recycled water flow.pdf
	Let the free recycled water flow: Dublin San Ramon district drops restrictions




